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Governor
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Oil Conservation Division

September 30, 2009

Philana Thompson

Regulatory Analyst RCVDDCI 508

Merrion Oil & Gas. ' 0u COWS, Dy,

610 Reily Avenue DIST. 4

Farmington, NM 87401 e

Subject: Request for Extension of the Commencement of Drilling the Westland Park Wells
No. 1 (API 30-045-34749), and No.2 (API 30-045-34750) Pursuant to Order No. R-
13000.

Dear Ms Thompson:

The Oil conservation Division (OCD) received your letter of September 28, 2009 regarding the above
Subject on September 30, 2009. 1t is our understanding that the first extension to commence drilling
these two wells will expire today September 30, 20009.

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter, and in accorance with the provisions of Division Order No.
R-13000, Merrion Oil & Gas is hereby granted a second extension of time until September 30, 2010, in
which to commence the drilling of these two wells pooled by this order.

Sincerely,

e
// -
Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director
. MEF/re

Cc: Case No. 14163, Order No. R-13000
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